# Abdullah Al Hadi

I am specialized in English and American cultural and literary studies. My research interests focus on English and American literature as well as East Mediterranean Studies. I have special interest in the interaction between Europe and the ancient Mesopotamian and Arab-Islamic World. My experience, education background, and interest focus on coordination, teaching and research.



### **Personal Data:**

Address: Al-Jadwal Al-Garbee, Kerbala, Iraq

Tel: +9647713159263

Email: abdullah\_alhadi@iunajaf.edu.iq

abdullah.qasim1988@gmail.com

Languages:

English: Fluency

German: Intermediate (B2) Arabic: Native language

**Education:** 

2017-2019: Master of arts, Free University of Berlin/ John F. Kennedy for North American Studies

\_\_\_\_\_

2010-2013: Master of Arts (English literature and linguistics) Al-Qadisiya University/College of Education/ Department of English

\_\_\_\_\_

2006-2010: Bachelor of Arts (English literature and Linguistics) Kerbala University/College of Education/Department of English

1994-2006: Secondary School

**Experiences:** 

2020-present: Lecturer at Islamic University in Najaf/ College of Education/ Department of English

\_\_\_\_\_\_

2013-2017: Lecturer at Kerbala University/College of Education/Department of English

\_\_\_\_\_

2013-2017: Lecturer at Ahlulbait University/College of arts/

### Department of English

2010-2017: English-Arabic translator

· ·

### **Published Papers:**

2021: Victorian Orientalist Poetry: Origins and Meanings

2021: Transitional Objects and Illusory Experiences in U.S. Modern Drama: A Study of Tennessee Williams' *The Glass Menagerie* 

2021: American Lyric-Epic of Identity: A Study of Walt Whitman's *Leaves of Grass* 

2021: From Cause to Motive: A Bergsonian Background to Charles Olson's Aesthetics

2014: The Philosophical Significance of Thomas Hardy's *The Dynasts* 

# **Scholarships:**

Nov.-Dec. 2016: Free University of Berlin – JFK Institute for North American Studies

#### **Courses and certificates:**

09/2018-01/2019: Web development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)

------

06-2015-08/2014: Teaching and translation Methodology

2010-2011: Microsoft Office (Word, Power Point, Excel)

### **Skills:**

English-Arabic Translation
Cultural and Literary Analysis
Teaching Arabic and English language and literature Coordination
PC & Microsoft Office
Research and Critical Thinking
Social Media and customer Service
Web Development
Multi-tasking

## **Hobbies and Interests:**

- --Reading
- --Swimming
- --Traveling